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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 1:45 PM
To: 'ronan_farrow@thenewyorker.com’
Cc: 'jrodgers@law.columbia.edu’; 'dperry@perryguha.com'
Subject: STATUS? -- CORRECTION REQUIRED: "Andrew Cuomo's War Against a Federal

Prosecutor” (New Yorker, Aug. 10, 2021), with its 1st interviews of Danya Perry &
Kathleen Rice
Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: Ronan Farrow, ESQ.

Shortly before 11 am this morning | received, in my Inbox, a “WEEKEND READER” from The Daily Poster featuring your
August 10" New Yorker article “Andrew Cuomo’s War Against A Federal Prosecutor”, under the heading “Stuff We're
Reading” —and in the #1 position. Obviously, Daily Poster is promoting your article among its subscribers because it
believes in the integrity of vour journalism — and that you would correct any material inaccuracy.

As | have received no response from you to my below August 10™ e-mail for correction of the “false narrative” presented
by your article, kindly advise as to the status of your review of the contemporaneous, primary-source EVIDENCE the e-
mail furnished in substantiation —and whether, as requested, you forwarded the e-mail to your editors, from whom |
have also received no response.

By the way, have you received any responses from Danya Perry and Jennifer Rodgers, to whom | simultaneously sent the
e-mail? How about Preet Bharara and Kathleen Rice? [ have received nothing from them —and, as you know, what is

not denied or disputed is deemed conceded — and the reason here is because the e-mail is completely true.

Please advise — and no later than tomorrow.

Obviously, if you are not going to correct your article, based on contemporaneous, primary-source EVIDENCE — or report
on the EVIDENCE of Lieutenant Governor Hochul’'s complicity in the systemic corruption of state governance that
Bharara and the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption corruptly preserved, which my e-mail also furnished — | will
ask The Daily Poster to do so, or to assist me in finding the “accountability” journalists who will.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:26 PM

To: 'ronan_farrow@thenewyorker.com' <ronan farrow@thenewyorker.com>
Cc: 'jrodgers@law.columbia.edu' <jrodgers@law.columbia.edu>; 'dperry@perryguha.com' <dperry@perryguha.com>

Subject: CORRECTION REQUIRED: "Andrew Cuomo's War Against a Federal Prosecutor" (New Yorker, Aug. 10, 2021),
with its 1st interviews of Danya Perry & Kathleen Rice



